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Marguerite McLean

_______________________ Q30839 =G/
From: Marguerite Mcl.ean

Sent:  Friday, May 13, 2011 10:42 AM

To: Anna Williams

Cc: Connie Kummer; Theresa Farley; Ruth Nettles; Martha Brown

Subject: RE: 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Per this e-mail, confidential DNs 10167-10. 10168-10, 10167-10, 10170-10, and 10171 -

10 will be declassified and placed in the public docket file.

Thank You.

fAlavguerite £, ML ean
Commigsion Deputy Clerk I3
Flovida Public Service Convmission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak Boulevary
Tallahassee, JFlorida 32399-08530
850-413-6824

From: Anna Williams

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:40 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Subject: RE: 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents

Yes, the below confidential documents should be declassified and placed in the public
docket file.

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:31 AM
To: Anna Williams
Subject: RE: 090539-GU - Declassification of Confidential Documents

yes. you'll let me know, or yes, declassify the below confidential documents and place in
the public docket file ?

Marguerite B, e ean
Commission Deputp Clerk FI
Afloviva Public Service Commigsion
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Pak Boulebard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6824
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From: Anna Williams NIMETL na

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 10:22 AM -
To: Marguerite McLean O 3 3 3 7 MAY I3 =
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Subject: RE: 090539-GU

Yes.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 5:22 PM

To: Anna Williams

Cc: Theresa Farley; Martha Brown; Ruth Nettles
Subject: 090539-GU

Anna,

Miami-Dade filed the attached notice of withdrawal of notice of confidential information (DN 03323-11)
today.

Please advise if the below confidential documents should be declassified and placed in the public docket
file.

Thanks.

10167-10 - Miami-Dade (Gillman) - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Certain highlighted information in direct testimony
of Joseph A. Ruiz, Jr. and Exh JAR-1.

10168-10 - Miami-Dade (Gillman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain highlighted information in direct testimony
of Gregory Hicks.

10169-10 - Miami-Dade (Gillman) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain highlighted information in direct testimony
of Jack Langer and Exhs JL-1 through JL-10.

10170-10 - Miami-Dade (Gillman) - (CONFIDENTIAL } Certain highlighted information in direct testimony
of Fred R Saffer and Exhs FRS-1 through FRS-3.

10171-10 - Miami-Dade (Gillman) - (CONFIDENTIAL} Certain highlighted information in direct testimony
of Brian P. Armstrong and Exhs BPA-1 through BPA-3.

Marguerite . $elean
Commisgion Beputy Clerk FY
Ffteriva Public SHervice Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard @ak Woulevard
@allahassee, Floriva 32399-0850
830-413-6824
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